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Memorandum 

 

Date:   May 7, 2020 

To:   All Reviewing Agencies 

From:   Scott Morgan, Director 

Re:   SCH # 2020040433 

  Enlightenment Plaza Project 

                                                                                                                          

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned 

project. Please see the attached Appendix M General Plan consistency Findings, and 

Enlightenment Plaza SCEA 4.30.20 for more specific information.  All other project 

information remains the same.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc: Hagu Solomon-Cary 

 Los Angeles Department of City Planning  

 200 N. Main Street, Room 621 

 Los Angeles, CA 90012 
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Justin Le

From: Hagu Solomon-Cary <hagu.solomon-cary@lacity.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 10:22 AM
To: Justin Le
Cc: Christine Asiata; maria.reyes@lacity.org; james.harris@lacity.org; jim@craiglawson.com; Shane Parker
Subject: Re: 321 Madison SCEA Update

Hi Justin, 
Yes it is. 
Understood. We would really appreciate you updating the two documents attached. 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Best, 
Hagu 

 Appendix M. 2020-04-27 Revised Attachment A w. ...

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.

 

 SCEA - Entire Document with Appendix M (1).pdf

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.

 

 

Hagu Solomon-Cary, AICP 
Senior City Planner 
Los Angeles City Planning 

200 N. Spring St., Room 621 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
Planning4LA.org 
T: (213) 978-1361 | Main: (213) 978-1160 

           
 
 
On Thu, May 7, 2020 at 10:16 AM Justin Le <Justin.Le@opr.ca.gov> wrote: 

Good Morning,  

  

Just to confirm was this the project that would need the updated attachments? 

  

Link: https://ceqanet.opr.ca.gov/2020040433/2 

  

Unfortunately since the document was already published if you would like to update these documents I cannot grant 
you access but I would be able to upload and update them on your behalf.  

  

Justin Le 
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Justin Le | Student Assistant  
Governor’s Office of Planning and Research 
State Clearinghouse Unit 
1400 10th Street, Room 113 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 445‐0613 

  

  

  

From: Hagu Solomon‐Cary <hagu.solomon‐cary@lacity.org>  
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 9:45 AM 
To: Christine Asiata <Christine.Asiata@OPR.CA.GOV> 
Cc: Maria Reyes <maria.reyes@lacity.org>; James Harris <james.harris@lacity.org>; Jim Ries <jim@craiglawson.com>; 
Shane Parker <Shane@parkerenvironmental.com> 
Subject: 321 Madison SCEA Update 

  

Hi Christine, 

I hope this email finds you well. 

I'm writing because I'd like to make a request to update two of the attachments for the above 
mentioned SCEA.  

Can you grant us that authority? I've included Maria (cc'd), who is our Administrator for the Dept. of 
City Planning. 

  

Can you please advise us on how to proceed?  

  

The attachments that need updating are Appendix M General Plan consistency Findings, and 
Enlightenment Plaza SCEA 4.30.20 

  

Thanks, 

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

 

 

           
 

  


